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IFB #00214 – Emergency Response for Hazardous Materials and Vessels
Solicitation Amendment
Date Issued:  02/12/14
Effective Date:  02/12/14
Amendment Number: 01 

This Solicitation Amendment is issued under the provisions of RFQQ #00214. The changes authorized are within the scope of the original IFB. All rights and obligations of the parties are governed by the terms of the original RFQQ, including any subsequent amendments, which are hereby incorporated by reference.

Purpose of Amendment
1). Provide Bidders Questions and Responses to/from DES for RFQQ #00214. See Embedded File Below.
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2). Replace all Appendix C- Price Worksheets for all Categories (1-4). Bidders shall submit the embedded Price Worksheets below (#00214a1) with their response. Failure to submit the updated documents may result in bid rejection. See Embedded Files Below.
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The Bid Due Date of February 20, 2014 @ 2:00pm remains unchanged.

	Bidder Must complete the following and return with bid:

	Company:
	

	Authorized Representative:
	


___________________________________________      _______________________________________




Signature




       Date

Washington State Department of Enterprise Services (DES)
Page 2 of 1
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Category 1

		

		APPENDIX C – PRICE WORKSHEET

		Request for Qualifications and Quotes #00214a1

		Emergency Response for Hazardous Materials and Vessels

		Category 1 - Marine and Inland Water Incidents

		Instructions:

		1). Bidders must submit pricing for the line items below (highlighted green areas). If the Bidder will not charge for a specific line item, please mark the box with No Charge.

		2). Bidders must also include a comprehensive Rate Schedule which identifies all costs, including those listed below that the Bidder will charge for performing the tasks necessary for the performance of a Contract. The costs must break-out all expenses expected to be billed to a customer. The Rate Schedule should include labor categories hourly rates (indicating which labor categories are prevailing wage eligible), overtime rates, charges for various levels of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), and equipment charges to include vehicles, vessels, containers and other incidentals.

		3). The pricing/cost components supplied will be evaluated based on a pre-determined scenario.

		4). If the Position/Item Description below does not accurately reflect a Bidder's description, then the Bidder shall bid an equivalent position and add it to the sheet below. Do not delete the original description listed.

		5). The Bidder with the lowest Overall Total for a given scenario including discounts, preferences and penalties, will receive the maximum amount of points which is 200. The remaining Bidders will receive a proportionately fewer number of points based upon the lowest total.

		6.) Port Angeles, WA and Spokane, WA is where the scenarios for this Price Sheet take place.

		Item No.		Position Description		Hourly STD Rate		Hourly OT Rate		Hourly Premium Rate

		1		Senior Project Manager

		2		Supervisor/Foreman

		3		Laborer

		4		Technician

		5		Equipment Vac Truck Driver/Operator

		6		Vessel Operator

		7		Deckhand

		8		Administrative Support

		Other Items

		Item No.		Item Description		Rate		Identify if       Hourly/Each/Daily

		9		Vac Truck

		10		Skiff

		11		Pick-up Truck

		12		1-Ton Truck

		13		Port Disc Skimmer

		14		Sorbent Sweep (bales)

		15		Sorbent Boom (bales)

		16		Sorbent Pads (bales)

		17		FRV 1 (25-30 ft.)

		18		FRV 2 (25-30 ft.)

		19		Marco Skimmer

		20		4,000 ft. General Purpose Boom (8x12")

		21		Pump

		22		1,000 ft. Hose

		23		5 kW Portable Generator

		24		2000 ft.River Boom (6 x 8")

		25		4" Portable Skimmer

		26		500-Gallon Storage

		27		2.5" Pressure Portable Pump

		28		600' Hose

		29		Subcontractor Markup

		30		Standardized Energy (Fuel) Surcharge

		31		Mileage Charge

		32		Call Out Minimums (Scheduled/ER)

		Per Diem - Will be Reimbursed at Government Rates According to GSA Websites
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IFB #00214 – Emergency Response for Hazardous Materials and Vessels

Questions from Vendors and DES’s Response (In Red)

Solicitation:

1. Section 2.8, paragraph 3 – Please provide clarification on “The costs must break-out all expenses expected to be billed to a customer.”  We are unsure of your intent for us is to “break-out all expenses…”

· All costs that could potentially be billed to a customer need to be listed on the comprehensive Rate Schedule. If it is not included on the submitted Rate Schedule the contractor will not be able to charge the cost to customers.

2. To bid multiple categories is it correct that each separate submittal of ~20 pages must be submitted in its own separate sealed envelope?


· No. All categories bid can be included in one (1) sealed envelope with the RFQQ # listed, but the contents must be clearly labeled with the Categories bidding.


3. Should the proposal cover page, table of contents page and abbreviations/acronyms page be counted in the 20 pages permitted for the body of the proposal?


· Yes. Your proposal for each Category bid shall be 10 double-sided pages (20 pages); excluding resumes, certifications, other Appendices or other required documents per the bid.


4. Will the management fee of 0.74% be applied to Ecology and DNR work?


· The Management Fee of 0.74% will apply to sales to all customers who utilize this contract.


5. RFQQ Section 2.8 Pricing what are some examples of indirect or overhead costs?


· Indirect costs are costs that are not directly accountable to a project. Indirect Costs can be administration fees, accounting, salaries of employees not included in the project.


· Some overhead costs can be indirect costs. Overhead costs could be office space rent, electricity, legal feels but are for a specific project.


APPENDIX A – STANDARD TERMS & CONDITIONS:

All of the Language listed in Appendix A – Standard Terms and Conditions is boiler plate language that is issued with all of DES’s solicitations.

6. Section 3.5b – Please provide more clarification on what the expectations of the Contractor will be relative to “Promote and market the use of this contract to all authorized contract purchasers.”, as this could be very onerous on the contractor.

· When a state agency, city, county or school (Master Contract Usage Agreements customers) contacts a contractor the contractor should promote the use of this contract if the customer needs meet the scope of work. Customers may not be aware this contract exists, so a contractor shall let them know about it. 


· Promoting the contract to other customers who don’t call the contractor may also gain future business.

7. Section 3.5d – Please provide more clarification on what the expectations of the contractor are for this clause.  In that this is primarily a services contract, most of the language in this clause seems to be more geared to a materials/supplies/equipment purchase type contract.

· This is boiler plate language, however, a contractor should be able to assist purchasers in making cost effective decisions, and having the contractor provide information about their services. The contractor will designate a representative and Warranty requests will not apply to this contract.


· The Rate Schedule submitted by the contractor will be posted online for all users to see, but the contractor should be able to supply that Rate Schedule it needed.


8. Section 3.8 - If a Contractor already has a “Derelict Vessel Removal & Disposal Contract in place with DES, are they already registered in the “Statewide Vendor Payment” system? 


· A vendor may call the Payee Help Desk at 360-407-8180 or visit the website for Vendor Registration at: http://www.des.wa.gov/services/ContractingPurchasing/Business/VendorPay/Pages/default.aspx

9. 3.12e – Please clarify the process by which written DES approval of subcontractors should be obtained when a response occurs outside of the standard business day.


· Any subcontractor a contractor will utilize during this contract shall be listed in the original bid submission. DES will review subcontractor information before award. If a new subcontractor needs to be added after award, the contractor shall contact DES with the information.  

10. Section 3.12h – Please provide a more comprehensive definition of “….extraordinary emergency such as danger to life or property…..”  Our concern is that this contract will cover response activities that could occur after “normal” business hours, nights, weekends, and Holidays, which could/would result in either working more than 8 hrs a day and/or 40 hrs in a week.

· This is boiler plate language. DES understands that this Contract will be used in Emergency situations and hours worked may not be in the “normal” range. Prevailing wages apply for some labor classifications and DES has asked for labor rates for Standard, Overtime and Premium hours.

11. Section 3.13 – Please provide more clarification on “Contractor must ensure that Authorized purchasers can place orders against this contract….”.  Our concern is that so many State/County/City Agencies have access to this contract, how are we to know that any given individual is “authorized” to place an order. Also 3.5C “Ensure that those who endeavor to utilize this contract are authorized purchasers under this contract.” Will DES provide a list of approved entities?

· Section 1.3-Purcharers, talks about customers being members of the Master Contracts Usage Agreement (MCUA) with a link to the MCUA web page. There is a list of all customers who have signed an agreement.

· If a contractor comes across a customer who is not on the list but wants to use the contract, then the customer needs to go to the web page and complete the agreement form. There is no cost to join the MCUA.  http://www.des.wa.gov/services/ContractingPurchasing/Purchasing/Pages/MasterContractsUsageAgreement.aspx 


12. Section 3.20a – Please provide more clarification on this clause.  It is normal and customary for Response Contractors to identify this type of contract in other governmental and/or private sector proposals, and marketing and presentation material.  Having to have “….prior written consent from DES “seems very onerous and time consuming for both DES and the Contractor.

· Identification in other governmental and/or private sector proposals is acceptable because it is related to a contractors previous work history. 


· The intent of this statement is geared to producing specific materials about a DES Master Contracts without having DES review it. Examples could be fact sheets or pamphlets. A review is done more to make sure the information being presented is correct and in line with the contracts terms and conditions.  A simple email of the material being marketed can be sent to DES review. 

13. Section 3.20d - Please provide more clarification on this clause.  It is normal and customary for Response Contractors to identify this type of contract in other governmental and/or private sector proposals, and marketing and presentation material.  Having to have “….prior review and express written consent of DES “seems very onerous and time consuming for both DES and the Contractor.

· See above statement (12).


14. Section 3.21f can it be assumed that the successful contractor will still have the benefit of the limitation of liability contained in Washington State Law, RCW 90.56.390?


· Yes, RCW 90.56.390 would still apply.


15. Terms & Conditions Section 3.29b what consequential damages are envisioned under this exception for bodily injury or death, and infringement? 


· This is boiler plate language, and patent copyright and intellectual property right infringement would not apply to this Contract. For death and bodily injury a claim can be made for a loss of limb, or hospital/rehabilitation care, or loss of earnings. As for a death, a claim could be made for the loss of earning potential. 

APPENDIX C – PRICE WORKSHEETS:

16. For the Vacuum truck driver position are you going to apply the prevailing wage “pay band” approach to this classification as a “Motor Patrol Grader (finishing) classification for all vacuum truck drivers or will you consider them “Other Trucks” drivers under the prevailing wage rates?


· The city where the scenario is taking place will be provided to Bidders. Bidders shall supply a rate that meets or exceeds the prevailing wage requirements. The rates supplied must also be listed on the Bidders comprehensive Rate Schedule. 

17. Is it correct that for all pricing worksheets that equipment listed under the “Other Items” section of each worksheet are to be pricing for equipment only (i.e. no operator)


· Correct. Pricing for “Other Items” is for equipment or products only, no operator.


18. For all the preceding categories labor is calculated with prevailing wage.  For the purposes of the scenario cost evaluation should it reflect a specific county? 


· The city the scenario is taking place will be provided to the Bidders.

APPENDIX C – PRICE WORKSHEET – Category 1  Marine and Inland Water Incidents:


19. Item 5, Equipment Operator – what type of equipment is this person operating?


· Vac Truck Driver/Operator. The Price Sheet will be updated accordingly.

20. Under the labor section should the labor category of vacuum truck driver be included?


· Yes. The Price Sheet will be updated accordingly.


21. Under the other items is it correct to assume that all is equipment in this section is non-operated equipment pricing and that this is the same for all categories under “Other Items”?


· Correct. Pricing for “Other Items” is for equipment or products only, no operator.


22. Please provide us what size and/or make and model of “Port Disc Skimmer” so that we can price accordingly.

· The scenario is not specific to sizes or models. The Bidders shall choose a size and model that their company can provide.


23. Please provide more detailed information on the size (Length/beam/draft) for FRV 1 and FRV 2 so that we can price accordingly.


· FRV 1 and FRV2 should be 25-30 ft. in length. The Price Sheet will be updated accordingly.

24. Please provide what model of “Marco Skimmer” so that we can price accordingly.


· The model is not significant to the scenario. The Bidders shall choose a model that their company can provide.

25. Please provide more detailed information and size/type of “4,000 ft GP Boom”, so that we can price accordingly.


· 4,000 ft. of General Purpose Boom (8 x 12”). The Price Sheet will be updated accordingly.

26. Please provide more detailed information on what size (Kilowatts) “Portable Generator” so that we can price accordingly.


· 5 kW. The Price Sheet will be updated accordingly. 

27. Please provide more detailed information on what size “2,000 ft River Boom” so that we can price accordingly.


· 2,000 ft. River Boom (6 x 8”). The Price Sheet will be updated accordingly.

28. Please provide more detailed information on what size and/or make/model of “Portable Skimmer” so that we may can price accordingly.


· A 4” Portable Skimmer and model is not significant to the scenario. The Price Sheets will be updated accordingly.

29. Please provide more information on what size and type of “Portable Pump” so that we can price accordingly.


· 2.5” Pressure Portable Pump. The Price Sheet will be updated accordingly.

30. Please clarify how “rate” and “identifier” should be broken out for “Call out Minimums”?


· You do not need to breakout the rate or identifier, this was just the format of the excel boxes. Call out Minimums can be listed in one box or as a separate sentence listed below the identified equipment. 

APPENDIX C – PRICE WORKSHEET – Category 2 Land Based Incidents


31. Labor classifications – should vacuum truck driver/operator pricing be included in this item? 


· Yes. The Price Sheets will be updated accordingly.


32. Please provide more detailed information on what size “Vac Truck” (70 bbl/120 bbl, etc) so that we can price accordingly.


· 130 bbl. The Price Sheets will be updated accordingly.

33. Please provide more detailed information on what size and/or make and model of “Excavator” so that we can price accordingly.

· The model is not significant to the scenario. The Bidders shall choose a model/ size of excavator that can handle 500 cubic yards of contaminated soil.

34. Please provide more detailed information on what size (Kilowatts) “Generator” so that we can price accordingly.


· 5 kW. The Price Sheet will be updated accordingly.

35. Please clarify how “rate” and “identifier” should be broken out for “Call out Minimums”?


· You do not need to breakout the rate or identifier, this was just the format of the excel boxes. Call out Minimums can be listed in one box or as a separate sentence listed below the identified list. 

APPENDIX C – PRICE WORKSHEET – Category 3 Diving and Salvage Operations


36. Labor classifications – should pricing for operational vessel operator, tow boat captain & vacuum truck driver/operator be included in the labor pricing section to correspond with the equipment pricing requested?


· Yes. The Price Sheets will be updated accordingly.


37. Please provide us what size operational vessel so that we can price accordingly.


· 25 ft. Operational Vessel. The Price Sheet will be updated accordingly.

38. Please indicate what depth and number of divers the “surface supply station” must support.


· 25 ft. and 3 divers. The Price Sheet will be updated accordingly.

39. Please provide more detailed information and size/type of “200’ Hard Boom”, so that we can price accordingly.


· 200’ Hard Boom - River (6 x 8”).  The Price Sheet will be updated accordingly.

40. Please discern if the “rate” for 2000lb x 4 lifts bags is individually priced per bag or an aggregate of 4 bags so that we can price accordingly.  The same question applies to 3” pumps and hoses.

· Rates should be listed as per bag and per pump. The Price Sheets will be updated accordingly.

41. Towboat’s would typically be subcontracted for this type of work.  Are there horsepower or bollard pull requirements associated with the 50’ to 65’ length?  For the purpose of the scenario price evaluation would you like a towboat rate with or without mark up?

· No the horse power and the bollard requirements are not associated with the length. 


· Rates for Towboats should be with mark-up and should be specified on the price sheet. The Price Sheet will be updated accordingly.

42. Is the fuel surcharge associated to the Vac truck or the towboat? Often differs between a per gallon charge or percentage. 


· The tow boat. If more than one fuel surcharge is available list both. Any fuel surcharges shall be listed on the Bidders Price Sheet and the Rate Schedule.


43. Please clarify how “rate” and “identifier” should be broken out for “Call out Minimums”?


· You do not need to breakout the rate or identifier, this was just the format of the excel boxes. Call out Minimums can be listed in one box or as a separate sentence listed below the identified list.

APPENDIX C – PRICE WORKSHEET – Category 4 Transportation, Storage & Disposal, 

44. Item #5 Drum Removal (PCB Waste Oil) – is it correct to assume that pricing is for drum removal only and no disposal, empty drum or other pricing should be included?


· Disposal should be included. The Price Sheet will be updated accordingly.


APPENDIX D – QUALIFICATIONS


45. Section 2.1.4 – “Provide resumes for the top five (5) personnel working under this contract” - In that it states in the “Instructions” Section, that “Each Category will be evaluated separately….”  Since the Scope of Work for each Category is different than the others, our question is, is it permissible to submit resumes for the five (5) top personnel who will work under that Category versus just five for all Categories the Contractor will be bidding?

· Yes. Each Category will be evaluated separately, so if a contractor is submitting a response for three categories, they will have three separate bid qualification responses. Each response may contain five personnel unique to each category.


46. Section 2.3.1 – Is the Contractor allowed to use a reference (State Employee) from either an existing State Contract in place or previously held State contract, if that person or Agency will be able to utilize this Contract 


· Contractors may supply any references they feel will be best able to respond.  
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Category 3

		

		APPENDIX C – PRICE WORKSHEET

		Request for Qualifications and Quotes #00214a1

		Emergency Response for Hazardous Materials and Vessels

		Category 3 - Diving and Salvage Operations

		Instructions:

		1). Bidders must submit pricing for the line items below (highlighted green areas). If the Bidder will not charge for a specific line item, please mark the box with No Charge.

		2). Bidders must also include a comprehensive Rate Schedule which identifies all costs, including those listed below that the Bidder will charge for performing the tasks necessary for the performance of a Contract. The costs must break-out all expenses expected to be billed to a customer. The Rate Schedule should include labor categories hourly rates (indicating which labor categories are prevailing wage eligible), overtime rates, charges for various levels of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), and equipment charges to include vehicles, vessels, containers and other incidentals.

		3). The pricing/cost components supplied will be evaluated based on a pre-determined scenario.

		4). If the Position/Item Description below does not accurately reflect a Bidder's description, then the Bidder shall bid an equivalent position and add it to the sheet below. Do not delete the original description listed.

		5). The Bidder with the lowest Overall Total for a given scenario including discounts, preferences and penalties, will receive the maximum amount of points which is 200. The remaining Bidders will receive a proportionately fewer number of points based upon the lowest total.

		6). Richland, WA is where this scenario will take place.

		Item No.		Position Description		Hourly STD Rate		Hourly OT Rate		Hourly Premium Rate

		1		Dive Supervisor

		2		Diver

		3		Standby Diver

		4		Tender

		5		General Laborer

		6		Operational Vessel Operator

		7		Tow Boat Captian

		8		Vac Truck Driver/Operator

		Other Items

		Item No.		Item Description		Rate		Identify if       Hourly/Each/Daily

		6		25 ft. Operational Vessel

		7		Surface Supply Station (for 25 ft. Depth and 3 divers)

		8		200 ft. Hard Boom (River)

		9		Sorbent Boom (Bale)

		10		Sorbent Sweep (Bale)

		11		1-Ton Truck/Trailer

		12		1-Ton Pick-up Truck

		13		Vac Truck (70 bbl)

		14		3/4 Ton Pick-up Truck

		15		Splash Zone 2 Gallons

		16		Wood Plugs/Plug Kit

		17		Lift Bags 2000lb x 4 per bag

		18		3" Trash Pumps x 2 per pump

		19		3" Trash Pump Hoses x 2 per pump

		20		Tow Boat 50-65 ft. with Markup

		21		Subcontractor Markup

		22		Standardized Energy (Fuel) Surcharge

		23		Mileage Charge

		24		Call Out Minimums (Scheduled/ER)

		Per Diem - Will be Reimbursed at Government Rates According to GSA Websites



&C&"Arial,Regular"&10Page &P of &P&R&"Arial,Regular"&10Bidder Name____________________________
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Category 2

		

		APPENDIX C – PRICE WORKSHEET

		Request for Qualifications and Quotes #00214a1

		Emergency Response for Hazardous Materials and Vessels

		Category 2 - Land Based Incidents

		Instructions:

		1). Bidders must submit pricing for the line items below (highlighted green areas). If the Bidder will not charge for a specific line item, please mark the box with No Charge.

		2). Bidders must also include a comprehensive Rate Schedule which identifies all costs, including those listed below that the Bidder will charge for performing the tasks necessary for the performance of a Contract. The costs must break-out all expenses expected to be billed to a customer. The Rate Schedule should include labor categories hourly rates (indicating which labor categories are prevailing wage eligible), overtime rates, charges for various levels of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), and equipment charges to include vehicles, vessels, containers and other incidentals.

		3). The pricing/cost components supplied will be evaluated based on a pre-determined scenario.

		4). If the Position/Item Description below does not accurately reflect a Bidder's description, then the Bidder shall bid an equivalent position and add it to the sheet below. Do not delete the original description listed.

		5). The Bidder with the lowest Overall Total for a given scenario including discounts, preferences and penalties, will receive the maximum amount of points which is 200. The remaining Bidders will receive a proportionately fewer number of points based upon the lowest total.

		6). Long Beach, WA is where the scenario for this Price Sheet takes place.

		Item No.		Position Description		Hourly STD Rate		Hourly OT Rate		Hourly Premium Rate

		1		Project Manager

		2		Technician

		3		Excavator Operator

		4		Dump Truck Operator

		5		Administrative Support

		6		Vac Truck Driver/Operator

		Other Items

		Item No.		Item Description		Rate		Identify if                                             Hourly/Each/Daily

		6		Emergency Response Truck

		7		Pick-up Truck

		8		Vac Truck (130 bbl)

		9		Pneumatic Drill

		10		Excavator

		11		Dump Truck

		12		1-Ton flatbed

		13		Level B PPE

		14		3x85 Gallon Overpack

		15		4-Gas Monitor

		16		Portable Light Stand

		17		5kW Generator

		18		Standardized Energy (Fuel) Surcharge

		19		Mileage Charge

		20		Call Out Minimums (Scheduled/ER)

		Per Diem - Will be Reimbursed at Government Rates According to GSA Websites



&C&"Arial,Regular"&10Page &P of &P&R&"Arial,Regular"&10Bidder Name____________________________
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Category 4

		

		APPENDIX C – PRICE WORKSHEET

		Request for Qualifications and Quotes #00214a1

		Emergency Response for Hazardous Materials and Vessels

		Category 4 - Transportation, Storage and Disposal

		Instructions:

		1). Bidders must submit pricing for the line items below (highlighted green areas). If the Bidder will not charge for a specific line item, please mark the box with No Charge.

		2). Bidders must also include a comprehensive Rate Schedule which identifies all costs, including those listed below that the Bidder will charge for performing the tasks necessary for the performance of a Contract. The costs must break-out all expenses expected to be billed to a customer. The Rate Schedule should include labor categories hourly rates (indicating which labor categories are prevailing wage eligible), overtime rates, charges for various levels of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), and equipment charges to include vehicles, vessels, containers and other incidentals.

		3). The pricing/cost components supplied will be evaluated based on a pre-determined scenario.

		4). If the Position/Item Description below does not accurately reflect a Bidder's description, then the Bidder shall bid an equivalent position and add it to the sheet below. Do not delete the original description listed.

		5). The Bidder with the lowest Overall Total for a given scenario including discounts, preferences and penalties, will receive the maximum amount of points which is 200. The remaining Bidders will receive a proportionately fewer number of points based upon the lowest total.

		6). Vancouver, WA is where this scenario will take place.

		Item No.		Position Description		Hourly STD Rate		Hourly OT Rate		Hourly Premium Rate

		1		Vac Truck Driver/Operator

		Other Items

		Item No.		Item Description		Rate		Identify if       Hourly/Each/Daily

		2		Vac Truck (80 bbl)

		3		Vac Truck (120 bbl)

		4		2-Ton Truck

		5		Drum Removal (PCB Waste Oil)

		6		Disposal Profile Fee

		7		Disposal Fee

		8		Standardized Energy (Fuel) Surcharge

		9		Mileage Charge

		10		Call Out Minimums (Scheduled/ER)

		Per Diem - Will be Reimbursed at Government Rates According to GSA Websites



&C&"Arial,Regular"&10Page &P of &P&R&"Arial,Regular"&10Bidder Name____________________________
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